BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR MEETING

MARCH 4, 2026 8:00 A.M.

1021 E. Miramar Avenue | Claremont, CA 91711
www.threevalleys.com

909.621.5568



THREE VALLEYS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

\ REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA
THREE VALLEYS 1021 E. Miramar Avenue, Claremont, CA 91711
MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT MarCh 4, 2026 - 800 AM

The mission of Three Valleys Municipal Water District (s to supplement and enhance
local water supplies to meet our region’s needs in a reliable and cost-effective manner.
NOTICE OF VIDEOCONFERENCE/TELECONFERENCE ACCESSIBILITY

Three Valleys MWD will hold this meeting of its Board of Directors on the date and time, and at the location
set forth above. The public may participate in the meeting by physical attendance at the meeting or by
videoconference or teleconference utilizing the following links:

Link to join webinar: https://tvmwd.zoom.us/|/841065867/84
OR
Dial in: (669) 900-9128, Webinar ID: 8410658 6784

Any member of the public wishing to participate in public comment may do so in any of the following manners:
(1) by using the “Raise Hand" feature on the Zoom platform and when prompted by the Board President during
the public comment period, (2) by filling out the electronic speaker’s card at the following link
https://arcg.is/0z5GgO  prior to the close of public comment, (3) by sending an email to
PublicComment@tvmwd.com prior to the close of public comment, or (4) those attending the meeting in person
may complete a speaker’s card and provide it to the Executive Board Secretary prior to the close of public

comment.
1. CALLTO ORDER Tl
2. ROLL CALL AGUIRRE

Mike Ti, President

Carlos Goytia, Vice President
Jeff Hanlon, Secretary/Treasurer
David De Jesus, Director

Bob Kuhn, Director

Jorge Marquez, Director

Jody Roberto, Director

3. FLAG SALUTE Tl

Regular Board Meeting Agenda March 4, 2026 Page 1of 4



https://tvmwd.zoom.us/j/84106586784
https://arcg.is/0z5GqO
mailto:PublicComment@tvmwd.com

4. DIRECTOR REMOTE PARTICIPATION PURSUANT TO SB 707 [Government Code Tl
Section 54953.8.3] — Notification Due to Just Cause

5. AGENDA REORDER/ADDITIONS [Government Code Section 54954.2(b)(2)] T

Additions to the agenda may be considered when two-thirds of the board members
present determine a need for immediate action, and the need to act came to the
attention of TVMWD after the agenda was posted; this exception requires a degree
of urgency. If fewer than two-thirds of the board members are present, all must
affirm the action to add an item to the agenda. The Board shall call for public
comment prior to voting to add any item to the agenda after posting.

6. PUBLIC COMMENT (Government Code Section 54954.3) T

Opportunity for members of the public to directly address the Board on items of
public interest within its jurisdiction. The public may also address the Board on items
being considered on this agenda. TVMWD requests that all public speakers
complete a speaker’s card and provide it to the Executive Board Secretary.

We request that remarks be limited to three minutes or less. Pursuant to
Government Code Section 54954.3, if speaker is utilizing a translator, the total
allotted time will be doubled.

7. PRESENTATION
7.A  TVMWD TEAM ACHIEVEMENTS & MILESTONES LITCHFIELD

8. REPORTS LITCHFIELD

The Executive Leadership Team will provide brief updates on existing matters under
their purview and will be available to respond to any questions thereof.

8.A  SALARY SCHEDULE REVIEW EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2026 ROBLES

8.B  FISCAL YEAR 2026-27 BUDGET WORKSHOP GOMEZ

» FY 2026-27 Budget

= (Y 2027 Rates

» (Y 2027 Fixed Charges

= (Y 2027 Capacity Charges

= (Y 2027 Fixed Treatment Charges

Regular Board Meeting Agenda March 4, 2026 Page 2 of 4




8.C

8.D

8.E

8.F

CSDA BOARD OF DIRECTORS CALL FOR NOMINATIONS SEAT C, 2027-29
TERM

SAN GABRIEL VALLEY ECONOMIC PARTNERSHIP BOARD OF DIRECTORS
VACANT SEAT

LEGISLATIVE UPDATE

PROJECTS UPDATE

9. DIRECTORS'/GENERAL MANAGER'S ORAL REPORTS

Directors may report on activities for meetings to which they are assigned to serve
as the representative or alternate of TVMWD and on other areas of interest.

9.A

9.B

9.C

9.D

9.E

9.F

9.G

METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

SAN GABRIEL BASIN WATER QUALITY AUTHORITY
MAIN SAN GABRIEL BASIN WATERMASTER

SIX BASINS WATERMASTER

ADDITIONAL BOARD MEMBER REPORTS

GENERAL MANAGER’'S COMMENTS

10. CLOSED SESSION

10.A CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL -

10.B

EXISTING LITIGATION
[Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1)]

Name of Case: Chino Basin Municipal Water District v. City of Chino, et al,
San Bernardino County Superior Court Case No. RCV RS 51010

CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS [Government Code
Section 54956.8]

Property: DD64045-01-01, North of Rte. 210 Fwy., East of Padua Ave,
Claremont, California

District Negotiator: Matthew Litchfield, General Manager

Negotiating Parties: State of California Department of Transportation

Under Negotiation: Purchase and Sale Agreement

Regular Board Meeting Agenda March 4, 2026

LITCHFIELD

LITCHFIELD

HOWIE

PANZER

Tl

DE JESUS

KUHN

KUHN

HANLON

HANLON

ALL

LITCHFIELD

Tl

Page 3 of 4




10.C CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS (Government Code
Section 54956.8)

Property: 1021 E. Miramar Avenue, Well No. 3, Claremont, California
District Negotiator: Matthew Litchfield, General Manager
Negotiating Parties: Golden State Water Company

Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Acquisition

11. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS Tl

12. ADJOURNMENT AND NEXT MEETING Tl

The Board will adjourn to a regular Board of Directors meeting on March 18, 2026
at 8:00 AM.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act Government Code Section 54954.2(a), if special
assistance is needed to participate in this public meeting, please contact the Executive Board Secretary at
(909) 621-5568 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting.

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.5, materials related to an item on this agenda submitted after
distribution of the agenda packet will be posted on the TVMWD website at.

Three Valleys MWD Board meeting packets and agendas are available for review at www.threevalleys.com

Regular Board Meeting Agenda March 4, 2026 Page 4 of 4



http://www.threevalleys.com/

ltem 8.A

\ BOARD INFORMATION

THREE VALLEYS

MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
STAFF REPORT

To: TVMWD Board of Directors
From: Matthew H. Litchfield, General Manager V(/V—
Date: March 4, 2026

Subject: Salary Schedule Review Effective July 1, 2026

Staff Recommendation
No Action Necessary — Informational Item Only

Background

Pursuant to CalPERS and California Code of Regulations Section 570.5, salary schedule changes
must be approved and adopted by the employer's governing body according to the
requirements of applicable public meeting laws.

Discussion

Provided for review is a draft of the salary schedule to be effective July 1, 2026, which reflects
a 3.24% increase to the salary ranges. The increases are on the change 2025 Consumer Price
Index (CPI)- Urban Wage Earners and Clerical Workers, as prepared by the Bureau of Labor
Statistics. These ranges were included in calculating the budget for FY 2026-27.

As a reminder, these adjustments are made to the salary ranges, not to the individual
employee’s salary. Salary changes continue to be based on the merits of the employee’s annual
evaluation.

This item will be brought back for consideration of adoption at the March 18, 2026, Board of
Directors Meeting.

Fiscal Impact
$107,944



ltem 8.A

Environmental Impact
None

Strategic Plan Objective(s)
2.2 — Accountability

Attachment(s)
Exhibit A — Salary Schedule effective July 1, 2026

Meeting History

None

NA/VR

Page 2 of 2



Iltem 8.A - Exhibit A

THREE VALLEYS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
ANNUAL SALARY RANGE BY CLASSIFICATION

IHISEMMLEYS Effective: July 1, 2026
CLASSIFICATION JOB CODE . ANNUAL SALARY RANGE
Minimum Mid Maximum
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT 129 60,311 70,363 84,436
ADMINISTRATIVE/COMMUNICATIONS ASSISTANT* 102 76,920 89,741 107,689
CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER* 104 235,751 275,043 330,052
CHIEF FINANCE OFFICER 105 229,578 267,842 321,410
CHIEF OPERATIONS OFFICER 106 205,638 239,911 287,893
CHIEF WATER RESOURCES OFFICER 107 212,955 248,447 298,136
EXECUTIVE BOARD SECRETARY 111 112,030 130,702 156,842
FINANCE ANALYST 101 77,633 90,572 108,686
FINANCE MANAGER 119 128,425 149,830 179,796
GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS MANAGER 128 156,206 182,240 218,688
HUMAN RESOURCES/RISK MANAGER 113 152,925 178,412 214,095
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY ANALYST 127 84,801 98,934 118,721
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY MANAGER 114 159,423 185,994 223,192
INSTRUMENTATION/ELECTRICAL SYSTEM OPERATOR 115 112,011 130,680 156,816
OPERATIONS MANAGER - DISTRIBUTION & FACILITIES MAINTENANCE 116 144,389 168,454 202,145
OPERATIONS MANAGER -TREATMENT & LABORATORY 117 161,178 188,041 225,650
PLANT ASSISTANT 118 61,897 72,213 86,656
PRINCIPAL ENGINEER 109 148,079 172,759 207,311
SCADA ELECTRICAL TECHNICIAN 130 100,312 117,031 140,437
SHIFT OPERATORIII 120 76,181 88,878 106,653
SHIFT OPERATOR Il 121 93,761 109,388 131,266
SHIFT OPERATOR IV 122 105,637 123,243 147,891
SHIFT OPERATOR V 123 108,692 126,807 152,169
SR. WATER QUALITY & COMPLIANCE ANALYST 108 116,226 135,597 162,717
WATER RESOURCES ANALYST | 124 89,169 104,031 124,837
WATER RESOURCES ANALYST II 125 105,995 123,661 148,393
WATER RESOURCES ANALYST lII 126 124,849 145,657 174,788
WATER RESOURCES SPECIALIST 131 85,525 99,780 119,736
HOURLY
WATER RESOURCES INTERN (PT) | 127] $ 20.00 [ $ 2250]$ 25.00
SALARY
GENERAL MANAGER | 112 $ 365,000

Based on Board approval, an adjustment to each salary range classification will be considered for July 1 of each year. Range adjustments are
tied to changes in the Consumer Price Index - Urban Wage Earners and Clerical Workers for Los Angeles-Long Beach-Anaheim as prepared
by the Bureau of Labor Statistics, from current year annual to the prior year annual. The adjustment to each salary range is intended to keep
TVMWD's salary ranges at the market level and may not necessarily impact individual salaries. The opportunity for individual salary increases
will continue under the merit-based system employed by TVMWD. An important note is that an employee’s annual salary may be below the
minimum salary range if: (1) their annual evaluation has not yet occurred in the current fiscal year or (2) their performance documented in prior
annual evaluations has not merited an increase that has kept up with index adjustments to the salary ranges.

Shift Differential Pay

- Operators and plant assistants who work on Friday, Saturday or Sunday will be compensated with 10% additional pay for those hours.
- Shift differential pay is considered special compensation and will be reported to CalPERS as such.

On-Call Pay

- Standby operators who serve as the on-call standby operator each evening will be paid $45 per day ($90 on holidays).
- Lab operators who serve as the on-call plant operator each evening will be paid $100 per day ($200 on holidays).

- In addition to receiving the on-call pay noted above, the on-call operators will be paid for the additional time spent responding to situations.
- If responding by phone/tablet/laptop only, the on-call operator will be guaranteed at least 15 minutes of additional pay. All time
over 15 minutes will be rounded up to the nearest 15 minute increment.

- If responding in person, the on-call operator will be guaranteed at least two hours of additional pay. All time over two hours
(portal to portal) will be rounded up to the nearest 15 minute increment.
- Operators will be eligible for OT and shift differential pay as applicable for time spent responding.

- On-call pay is not considered special compensation and thus will not be included as a part of final compensation in calculating CalPERS

pension.

Holiday Pay
- Any employee scheduled who works on either the actual holiday or the observed holiday will be paid at one and one-half times the

employee’s regular rate of pay. Since the employee is working the holiday, the employee will also be paid an additional ten hours at regular
pay for that holiday.

*Position authorized through October 2026; scheduled for elimination thereafter.



[tem 8.B

\ BOARD INFORMATION

THREE VALLEYS

MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
STAFF REPORT

To: TVMWD Board of Directors
From: Matthew H. Litchfield, General Manager V(/V—
Date: March 4, 2026

Subject: Fiscal Year 2026-2027 Budget

Staff Recommendation
No Action Necessary — Informational Item Only

Discussion
Staff will conduct a budget workshop today. Attached is the first draft of the FY 2026-2027
budget. Staff has considered the following assumptions in preparing this budget:
e Thisdraftis based on MWD's biennial budget presented by MWD staff in February 2026
for fiscal years 2027 and 2028.
e TVMWD projected sales are based on TVMWD member agency input. Each agency
provided an estimate regarding their 2026-2031 demands.
e Assumes TVMWD will maximize efficiency flows from the Miramar Plant.

Highlights of this draft budget:

Pass Through Fund
e The MWD RTS Charge is increasing by $1,651,405 for FY 2026-2027. This is primarily
due to:
o MWD allocating more costs to the Standby Charge ($237 million for 2027 versus
$188 million for 2026)
o TVMWD taking proportionately more water over the last 10 years than other
MWD agencies (4.92% for 2027 versus 4.75% for 2026)

The standby charge collected for the fiscal year is estimated to increase from $35.56 to
$44.11 per EDU.



ltem 8.B

e The MWD Capacity Charge is increasing by $89,130 for the fiscal year and by $375,360
for the calendar year 2027. This is primarily due to an increase in the rate per cfs from
14,500 in CY 2026 to 17,900 in 2027, while the allocation basis of 110.4 cfs remains
unchanged.

e MWD has introduced three new treatment fixed charges effective January 1, 2027. Half
of those calendar-year charges have been allocated to the FY 2026-2027 budget, in the
amount of 1,547,709.

Capital Fund
e The Capital Improvement Plan projects for FY 26-27 and for the next 5 years will be

funded primarily by property tax revenues.

e While the projects for FY 26-27 will exceed the property tax revenues expected, capital
reserves can be used to offset this temporary shortfall. The revenues for the 5-year
period are expected to be $17.6M, while projects are expected to be $20.8M.

Operating Fund

e MWD’s untreated water rate is increasing $104/AF (11%). MWD's treatment surcharge
is decreasing $162/AF (-30%). These changes resultin an overall decrease in the treated
water rate of $58/AF (-.04%).

e The key to keeping TVMWD rates low is maximizing the Miramar Plant. We accomplish
this primarily by providing as much supply as possible to Golden State Water Company,
La Verne, and Joint Water Line from TVMWD’s Miramar Plant rather than MWD's
Weymouth Plant.

e The controllable budget (All other Operating Fund expenses excluding water costs)
increase is attributable to the following:

o Increase in salaries and benefits due to COLA and merit increases, the addition
of new positions (net 2), planned retirement leave balance payouts, and
increased retiree medical costs.

An increased volume of Planning and Resources studies.
Cyclical Board election costs.

TVMWD Surcharge
e The current TVMWD surcharge for 2026 is $32. Staff proposes a TVMWD surcharge for
2027 at $40.

TVMWD Fixed Charges
e TVMWD's current fixed charges are 10% of the controllable budget cost. TVMWD can
meet the required revenue to cover costs and replenish reserves by fixed cost allocation
revenue.

Page 2 of 3



ltem 8.B

Reserves

The overall Board-designated reserves minimum level is $10.9M for FY 25-26. We currently
expect to finish at $11.2M by the end of FY 25-26. The proposed budget provides a framework
to maintain minimum funding reserve levels through FY 2027. However, the Board-adopted
General Manager's Workplan calls for funding of reserves to be at target levels by the end of
FY 2030, which would require further rate increases beyond those presented in the draft
budget.

Summary
Based on this first draft of the budget, TVMWD expects to require a surcharge of $40 per acre

foot in addition to the MWD rate for 2027.

This item will be discussed with TVMWD's member agency managers on March 11th and
brought back for further board discussion in April 2026.

Fiscal Impact

The preliminary draft budget reflects total projected revenues of approximately $97.0 million
and total proposed appropriations of approximately $95.5 million. The draft currently reflects
a projected surplus of $1.5 million. These amounts are subject to change as revenue projections,
expenditure estimates, and policy direction are refined prior to formal budget adoption.

Environmental Impact
None

Strategic Plan Objective(s)
2.1—Financial Stability

2.2 = Accountability

2.3 — Public Engagement
2.5 — Operational Strategies

Attachment(s)

Exhibit A — FY 2026-2027 Budget Version 1 Draft
Exhibit B — Member Agency Charges 2027 Draft
Meeting History

None

NA/EG

Page 3 of 3



Iltem 8.B - Exhibit A

FY 2026/27 TVMWD BUDGET DRAFT

FY 2026/27 Pass Through Operating Capital FY 2027/28 FY 2028/29 FY 2029/30 FY 2030/31
REVENUES Budget Activities Activities Program Budget Budget Budget Budget
Water Sales 79,995,516 79,995,516 82,670,013 90,328,383 98,403,364 105,935,896
Standby Charge/RTS Charges 8,514,533 8,514,533 10,302,358 10,722,067 11,215,645 11,215,645
Treatment Used Standby Capacity Charge 181,336 181,336 362,672 377,801 393,560 409,977
Treatment Remaining Standby Capacity Charge 850,013 850,013 1,700,026 1,770,941 1,844,815 1,921,770
Capacity Charge Assessment 1,788,480 1,788,480 2,255,512 2,454,311 2,665,673 2,902,941
Treatment Peaking Capacity Charge 516,360 516,360 1,032,720 1,075,799 1,120,675 1,167,423
Property Taxes 3,356,483 3,356,483 3,440,395 3,526,405 3,614,565 3,704,929
Fixed Charge Assessment 1,273,014 1,273,014 1,552,686 1,650,127 1,722,995 1,513,818
Hydroelectric Sales 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000
Interest Income 215,000 215,000 215,000 215,000 215,000 215,000
Pumpback O&M 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000
Grants and Other Revenue - - - - - -
TOTAL REVENUES 96,950,735 11,860,722 81,733,530 3,356,483 103,791,382 112,380,833 121,456,292 129,247,399
EXPENSES
Water Purchases 66,681,746 66,681,746 70,951,633 77,594,528 84,658,976 91,328,596
MWD RTS Charge 8,514,533 8,514,533 10,302,358 10,722,067 11,215,645 11,215,645
Treatment Used Standby Capacity Charge 181,336 181,336 362,672 377,801 393,560 409,977
Treatment Remaining Standby Capacity Charge 850,013 850,013 1,700,026 1,770,941 1,844,815 1,921,770
MWD Capacity Charge 1,788,480 1,788,480 2,255,512 2,454,311 2,665,673 2,902,941
Treatment Peaking Capacity Charg 516,360 516,360 1,032,720 1,075,799 1,120,675 1,167,423
Salaries & Benefits 7,716,314 7,716,314 7,821,854 8,231,074 8,590,092 8,967,229
Professional & Contracted Services 1,832,898 1,832,898 1,909,356 1,989,003 2,071,973 2,158,404
Utilities 453,050 10,000 443,050 471,949 491,636 512,144 533,507
Insurance 289,000 289,000 301,055 313,614 326,696 340,324
Repairs & Maintenance 412,976 412,976 430,203 448,149 466,843 486,317
Supplies & Materials 1,267,240 1,267,240 1,320,102 1,375,169 1,432,533 1,492,290
Equipment &Technology 249,500 249,500 259,908 270,750 282,044 293,809
Regulatory & Intergovernmental 82,054 82,054 85,477 89,042 92,757 96,626
Board Elections 275,000 275,000 286,471 298,421 310,870 323,837
Professional Development 207,148 207,148 215,789 224,790 234,167 243,936
Contributions & Sponsorships 35,000 35,000 36,460 37,981 39,565 41,216
Capital Repair and Replacement 1,825,000 1,825,000 3,100,000 3,100,000 550,000 100,000
Capital Investment Program 2,290,000 2,290,000 1,970,000 2,000,000 2,700,000 3,050,000
TOTAL EXPENSES 95,467,648 11,860,722 79,491,926 4,115,000 104,813,545 112,865,076 119,509,026 127,073,846
NET INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TRANSFERS 1,483,087 - 2,241,604 (758,517) (1,022,163) (484,243) 1,947,265 2,173,553
CY 2027 CY 2028 CY 2029 CY 2030 CY 2031
MWD RATE $ 1,470 1,613 1,773 1,927 2,082
TVMWD SURCHARGE __ § 40 48 56 64 72 |
TVMWD RATE $ 1,510 $ 1,661 $ 1,829 $ 1,991 $ 2,154 |
ANNUAL FIXED CHARGE  $ 1,491,877 $ 1613495 $  1,686,/59 $ 1,759,231 $ 1,847,192




ltem 8.B - Exhibit B
MWD READINESS-TO-SERVE CHARGE SUMMARY

EFFECTIVE JANUARY 2027

AGENCY EDU CuamcE  ChameE %
Boy Scouts of America 11 159 13 0.01%
City of Covina 2,359 34,879 2,907 1.22%
City of Glendora 18,715 276,714 23,060 9.70%
City of La Verne 12,884 190,503 15,875 6.68%
City of Pomona 47,662 704,713 58,726 24.71%
Golden State Water Company - Claremont 16,132 238,518 19,877 8.36%
Golden State Water Company - San Dimas 22,747 336,338 28,028 11.79%
Rowland Water District 23,920 353,679 29,473 12.40%
Suburban Water Systems 9,491 140,332 11,694 4.92%
Covina Valley Water Company 1,115 16,482 8,241 0.58%
Walnut Valley Water District 37,860 559,790 279,895 19.63%
Total: 192,896 2,852,108 477,789 100%

The MWD Readiness-to-Serve (RTS) Charge is paid by Water Standby Charge Assessment,
which would be collected at a maximum assessment rate of $29.41 per EDU. Any resulting deficit
would be pass-through to the member agencies proportional the parcel count (EDU) per agency.
Calculation subject to change per Engineer's Report for Water Standby Charge Assessment.



ltem 8.B - Exhibit B

MWD CAPACITY CHARGE SUMMARY

EFFECTIVE JANUARY 2027

AGENCY cFsBAsls  gnnoat  MONTHLY g

Boy Scouts/ City of Industry 0.3 5,934.13 $ 49451 0.30%
Cal Poly 0.6 11,393.44 $ 949.45 0.58%
Covina 35 62,266.48 $ 5,188.87 3.15%
Covina Valley Water Company 11.0 196,073.18 $ 16,339.43 9.92%
Glendora 3.5 63,193.86 $ 5,266.15 3.20%
Joint Water Line (JWL) 19.5 349,758.39 $ 29,146.53 17.70%
La Verne 13.0 232,557.37 $ 19,379.78  11.77%
Mt. Sac 0.8 14,965.55 $ 1,247.13 0.76%
Pomona 0.0 - $ - 0.00%
Rowland Water District 7.5 135,131.52 $ 11,260.96 6.84%
GSWC (Claremont) 15.6 278,557.73 $ 23,213.14 14.10%
GSWC (San Dimas) 12.1 216,882.64 $ 18,073.55 10.97%
Suburban 0.0 - $ - 0.00%
Walnut Valley Water District 22.9 409,445.72 $ 34,120.48 20.72%

1,976,160.00 $ 164,680 100.00%

Notes:
1. The MWD Capacity Charge is paid by each member agency based on TVMWD's allocation of the specific non-
coincidental peak calculation over a three year period 2023, 2024, and 2025.
2 The MWD Capacity Charge basis of 110.4 cfs at 17,900 per cfs is assigned to TVMWD by MWD and is
passed-through directly to the member agencies.



AGENCY
1491877.311

Boy Scouts / City of Industry

Cal Poly

Covina

Covina Valley Water Company (CIC)
Glendora

Joint Water Line (JWL)

La Verne

Mt. Sac

Pomona

Rowland Water District

GSWC (Claremont)

GSWC (San Dimas)

Suburban

Covina Valley Water Company (VH)

Walnut Valley Water District

Notes:
The Imported Water Use Charge is based on average import water deliveries in the 2022/23, 2023/24 & 2024/25 fiscal years.
Connected Capacity for the Badillo-Grand Pipeline is according to WVWD's maintenance allocation: WVWD 60 cfs and Covina Valley Water Company (VH). 4 cfs.
BSA/City of Industry ESM Charge is calculated based on 0.1% of total ESMs; Cal Poly & Mt. SAC ESM Charges are calculated based on 1.0% of total ESMs
Covina, Glendora, and Covina Valley Water Company (VH) ESM Charges are calculated based on 27%, 98%, and 67%, respectively, of their corresponding total
ESMs. Percentages are based on agencies' service area within TVMWD.
Fire Service Meters are not included in the ESM calculations

Ao~

o

TVMWD FIXED CHARGES SUMMARY - PROPOSED

| (3yr Avg) (AF)

27.5
139.6
86.3
4,733.0
384.7
15,805.2
4,429.2
324.9
0.0
3,002.0
3,652.2
6,796.5
0.0

0.0

%

0.37%
0.49%
4.91%
4.91%
9.82%
29.69%
3.68%
1.23%
4.91%
7.36%
3.68%
8.59%
0.00%

0.98%

EFFECTIVE JANUARY 2027
IMPORTED WATER USE CONNECTED CAPACITY
ANNUAL $ ANNUAL $
497,292 497,292
$  291.21 0.06% 15 $ 1,830.52
$ 1,476.15 0.30% 2.0 $ 244070
$ 91241 0.18%| 20.0 $ 24,406.99
$ 50,059.21 10.07%| 20.0 $ 24,406.99
$ 4,068.48 0.82%| 40.0 $ 48,813.98
$167,165.41 33.62%| 121.0 $ 147,662.29
$ 46,846.28 9.42%| 15.0 $ 18,305.24
$ 3,436.70 0.69% 5.0 $ 6,101.75
$ - 0.00%| 20.0 $ 24,406.99
$ 31,751.41 6.38%| 30.0 $ 36,610.49
$ 38,628.37 7.77%| 15.0 $ 18,305.24
$ 71,883.75 14.46%| 35.0 $ 4271223
$ - 0.00% 0.0 $ -
$ - 0.00% 4.0 $ 488140
$ 80,773.06 16.24%| 79.0 $ 96,407.61

7,636.9

47,018.0

497,292

497,292

19.39%

ltem 8.B - Exhibit B

EQUIVALENT SMALL METER

METERS

256.5
2,564.8
3,889.8

0.0
28,209.3
0.0
21,279.5
2,564.8
46,058.0
23,765.5
28,204.0
33,247.5
16,903.5
1,612.4

47,925.5

256,481

ANNUAL $
497,292

$ 497.29
$ 4,972.92
$ 7,541.87
$ -

$ 54,695.17
$ -

$ 41,258.94
$ 4,972.92
$ 89,302.11
$ 46,079.06
$ 54,684.89
$ 64,463.76
$32,774.29
$ 3,126.20

$ 92,923.01

$ 497,292

%

0.10%
1.00%
1.52%
0.00%
11.00%
0.00%
8.30%
1.00%
17.96%
9.27%
11.00%
12.96%
6.59%
0.63%

18.69%

TOTAL $

$ 2,619.03
$ 8,889.77
$ 32,861.27
$ 74,466.20
$107,577.63
$314,827.70
$106,410.46
$ 14,511.37
$113,709.10
$114,440.96
$111,618.51
$179,059.74
$ 32,774.29
$ 8,007.60

$270,103.68

$ 1,491,877




ltem 8.B - Exhibit B

TREATMENT PEAKING CAPACITY CHARGE SUMMARY

EFFECTIVE JANUARY 2027

AGENCY crspasis  anNbas MORTLY

Boy Scouts/ City of Industry 0.1 3,442.69 $ 286.89 0.33%
Cal Poly 0.2 6,609.92 $ 55083 0.64%
Covina 1.1 36,123.99 $ 3,010.33 3.50%
Covina Valley Water Company (CIC) - $ - 0.00%
Glendora 1.1 36,662.01 $ 3,055.17 3.55%
Joint Water Line (JWL) 6.1 202,912.85 $ 16,909.40 19.65%
La Verne 4.1 134,918.50 $ 11,243.21  13.06%
Mt. Sac 0.3 8,682.29 $ 72352 0.84%
Pomona 0.0 - $ - 0.00%
Rowland Water District 24 78,396.75 $ 6,533.06 7.59%
GSWC (Claremont) 4.9 161,605.68 $ 13,467.14 15.65%
GSWC (San Dimas) 3.8 125,824.78 $10,485.40 12.18%
Suburban 0.0 - $ - 0.00%
Covina Valley Water Company (VH) 0.0 - $ - 0.00%
Walnut Valley Water District 7.2 237,540.54 $ 19,795.04 23.00%

1,032,720.00 $ 86,060 100.00%

Notes:
1. The MWD TPCC is paid by each member agency based on TVMWD's allocation of the specific non-
coincidental peak calculation over a three year period 2023, 2024, and 2025.
2 The MWD Capacity Charge basis of 31.2 cfs at 33,100 per cfs is assigned to TVMWD by MWD and is passed-
through directly to the member agencies.



ltem 8.B - Exhibit B
MWD TREATMENT USED STANDBY CAPACITY CHARGE

SUMMARY
EFFECTIVE JANUARY 2027

AGENCY EDU (:1]:1?:) (n-:lc;'r?tiﬁ/) %

Boy Scouts of America 11 20 2 0.01%
City of Covina 2,359 4,435 370 1.22%
City of Glendora 18,715 35,187 2,932 9.70%
City of La Verne 12,884 24,224 2,019 6.68%
City of Pomona 47,662 89,611 7,468 24.71%
Golden State Water Company - Claremont 16,132 30,330 2,527 8.36%
Golden State Water Company - San Dimas 22,747 42,768 3,564 11.79%
Rowland Water District 23,920 44,974 3,748 12.40%
Suburban Water Systems 9,491 17,844 1,487 4.92%
Covina Valley Water Company 1,115 2,096 175 0.58%
Walnut Valley Water District 37,860 71,183 5,932 19.63%

Total: 192,896 362,672 30,223  100%



ltem 8.B - Exhibit B
MWD TREATMENT REMAINING STANDBY CAPACITY

CHARGE SUMMARY

EFFECTIVE JANUARY 2027

AGENCY EDU o ety %

Boy Scouts of America 11 95 8 0.01%
City of Covina 2,359 20,790 1,733 1.22%
City of Glendora 18,715 164,938 13,745 9.70%
City of La Verne 12,884 113,551 9,463 6.68%
City of Pomona 47,662 420,051 35,004 24.71%
Golden State Water Company - Claremont 16,132 142,171 11,848 8.36%
Golden State Water Company - San Dimas 22,747 200,477 16,706 11.79%
Rowland Water District 23,920 210,814 17,568 12.40%
Suburban Water Systems 9,491 83,646 6,971 4.92%
Covina Valley Water Company 1,115 9,824 819 0.58%
Walnut Valley Water District 37,860 333,668 27,806 19.63%

192,896« 1,700,025 141,669




[tem 8.C

\ BOARD INFORMATION

THREE VALLEYS

MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
STAFF REPORT

To: TVMWD Board of Directors
From: Matthew H. Litchfield, General Manager V(/V—
Date: March 4, 2026

Subject: CSDA Board of Directors Call for Nominations, Seat C

[ ] Funds Budgeted: $ [ ] Fiscal Impact: $

Staff Recommendation
No Action Necessary — Informational Item Only

Discussion

The CSDA Board of Directors is the governing body responsible for all policy decisions related
to CSDA’s member services, legislative advocacy, professional development, and other
resources. CSDA is accepting nominations for their Board of Directors, Seat C, 2027-2029 term.
Any regular member district is eligible to nominate one board member for election to the
CSDA Board of Directors. A resolution of support and Candidate Information Sheet must be
submitted to CSDA by April 10, 2026. A resolution of support will be brought back to the March
18, 2026 Board of Directors meeting for consideration of adoption, if a Director wishes to
continue in the process.

CSDA will begin electronic voting on June 9, 2026 and successful candidates will be notified by
July 31, 2026. Nikki Winslow, District Director at Altadena Library District, is the Southern
Network Incumbent running for re-election.

Environmental Impact
None

Strategic Plan Objective(s)
2.2 — Accountability



ltem 8.C

Attachment(s)
Exhibit A — CSDA Nomination Packet

Meeting History

None

NA/ML

Page 2 of 2



Item 8.C - Exhibit A

California Special
Districts Association

(C|SID]A| Districts Stronger Together

DATE: February 9, 2026

TO: CSDA Voting Member Presidents and General Managers
FROM: CSDA Elections and Bylaws Committee

SUBJECT: g§2¢g°ARD OF DIRECTORS CALL FOR NOMINATIONS

The Elections and Bylaws Committee is looking for Independent Special District Board Members or
their General Managers who are interested in leading the direction of the California Special Districts
Association for the 2027 - 2029 term.

The leadership of CSDA is elected from its six geographical networks. Each of the six networks has
three seats on the Board with staggered 3-year terms. Candidates must be affiliated with an
independent special district that is a CSDA Regular Member in good standing and located within the
geographic network that they seek to represent.

(See attached CSDA Network Map)

The CSDA Board of Directors is the governing body responsible for all policy decisions related to
CSDA’s member services, legislative advocacy, professional development, and other resources for
members. The Board of Directors is crucial to the operation of the Association and to the
representation of the common interests of all California’s special districts before the Legislature and the
State Administration. Serving on the Board requires one’s interest in the issues confronting special
districts statewide.

Commitment and Expectations:

e Attend all Board meetings, usually 4-5 meetings annually, at the CSDA office in Sacramento.

e Participate on at least one committee, meets 3-5 times a year at the CSDA office in
Sacramento.
(CSDA reimburses Directors for their related expenses for Board and committee meetings as
outlined in Board policy).

e Attend, at minimum, the following CSDA annual events: Special Districts Legislative Days -
held in the spring, and the CSDA Annual Conference - held in the fall.
(CSDA does not reimburse expenses for the two conferences even if a Board or committee
meeting is held in conjunction with the event)

e Complete all four modules of CSDA’s Special District Leadership Academy within 2 years of
being elected.
(CSDA does not reimburse expenses for the Academy classes even if a Board or committee
meeting is held in conjunction with the event).



Item 8.C - Exhibit A

Nomination Procedures: Any Regular Member district in good standing is eligible to nominate one
person, a board member or managerial employee (as defined by that district's Board of Directors), for
election to the CSDA Board of Directors. A copy of the member district’s resolution or minute
action and Candidate Information Sheet must accompany the nomination. The deadline for
receiving nominations is April 10, 2026. Nominations and supporting documentation may be
mailed or emailed.

Mail: 1112 | Street, Suite 200, Sacramento, CA 95814
Fax: 916.442.7889
E-mail: amberp@csda.net

Once received, nominees will receive a candidate’s letter. The letter will serve as confirmation
that CSDA has received the nomination and will also include campaign guidelines.

CSDA will begin electronic voting on June 9, 2026. All votes must be received through the system no
later than 5:00 p.m. July 24, 2026. The successful candidates will be notified no later than July 31,
2026. All selected Board Members will be introduced at the CSDA Annual Conference in Palm Desert,
CA in August 2026.

Expiring Terms
(See enclosed map for Network breakdown)

Northern Network  Seat C — Fred Ryness, Director, Burney Water District*

Sierra Network Seat C — Pete Kampa, General Manager, Groveland Community Services District*
Bay Area Network Seat C — Antonio Martinez, Director, Contra Costa Water District*
Central Network Seat C — Curtis Jorritsma, General Manager, Hilmar County Water District*

Coastal Network Seat C — Vince Ferrante, Director, Moss Landing Harbor District*
Southern Network Seat C — Nikki Winslow, District Director, Altadena Library District*
(* = Incumbent is running for re-election)

CSDA will be using a web-based online voting system allowing your district to cast your vote
easily and securely. Electronic Ballots will be emailed to the main contact in your district June 9, 2026. All
votes must be received through the system no later than 5:00 p.m. July 24, 2026.

Districts can opt to cast a paper ballot instead; but you must contact Amber Phelen by e-mail
amberp@csda.net by April 24, 2026 in order to ensure that you will receive a paper ballot on time.

CSDA will mail paper ballots on June 9, 2026 per district request only.

If you have any questions, please contact Amber Phelen at amberp@csda.net.


mailto:amberp@csda.net

Item 8.C - Exhibit A

California Special
Districts Association

(C|SID]A| Districts Stronger Together

2027-2029 TERM BOARD OF DIRECTORS NOMINATION FORM

Name of Candidate:

Title/District:

Mailing Address:

Network: (see map)

Telephone:
(PLEASE BE SURE THE PHONE NUMBER IS ONE WHERE WE CAN REACH THE CANDIDATE)

Fax:

E-mail:

Return this form, a Board resolution/minute action supporting the candidate, and
Candidate Information Sheet by mail or email to:

CSDA
Attn: Amber Phelen
1112 | Street, Suite 200
Sacramento, CA 95814
(877) 924-2732

amberp@csda.net

DEADLINE FOR RECEIVING NOMINATIONS:
April 10, 2026 at 5:00 p.m.




Item 8.C - Exhibit A

California Special
Districts Association

(CIS|D]A| Districts Stronger Together

2027-2029 TERM - CSDA BOARD CANDIDATE INFORMATION SHEET

The following information MUST accompany your nomination form and Resolution/minute order:

Name:

District/Company:

Title:

Elected/Appointed/Staff:

Length of Service with District:

1. Do you have current involvement with CSDA (such as committees, events,
workshops, conferences, Governance Academy, etc.):

2. What other state-wide associations have you been involved with? (such as CSAC,
ACWA, League, etc.):

3. List your local government involvement (such as LAFCo, Association of
Governments, etc.):

4. List your involvement in civic and/or non-profit organization:

**Candidate Statement — Although it is not required, each candidate is requested to
submit a candidate statement of no more than 300 words in length. Any statements
received in the CSDA office after the nomination deadlines will not be included with the
ballot.



California Special Districts Association

L AW
I

I
LT

_—
e

|NEE

C|S DA

Bay Area
Network

Coastal Network

ltem 8.C - Exhibit A

- DISTRICT NETWORKS

Northern Network

P> Sierra Network

Central Network

2026 Board of Directors by Networks

Northern Network

Greg Orsini, McKinleyville Community Service District
Fred Ryness, Burney Water District

Kevin Phillips, Paradise Irrigation District

Sierra Network

Steve Palmer, Donner Summit Public Utilities District

Pete Kampa, Groveland Community Services District
Noelle Mattock, E/ Dorado Hills Community Services District

Bay Area Network

Kathryn Slater-Carter, San Mateo County Harbor District

Ryan Clausnitzer, Alameda County Mosquito Abatement District
Antonio Martinez, Contra Costa Water District

Southern Network

Central Network

Curtis Jorritsma, Hilmar County Water District
Patrick Ostly, North of River Sanitary District
Lorenzo Rios, Clovis Veterans Memorial District

Coastal Network

Scott Duffield, Heritage Ranch Community Services District
Vincent Ferrante, Moss Landing Harbor District

Elaine Magner, Pleasant Valley Recreation & Park District

Southern Network

Don Bartz, Phelon Pinon Hills Community Services District
Jo MacKenzie, Vista Irrigation District

Nikki Winslow, Altadena Library District

Last Updated December 2025



ltem 8.D

\ BOARD INFORMATION

THREE VALLEYS
MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
STAFF REPORT

To: TVMWD Board of Directors

From: Matthew H. Litchfield, General Manager V(/V—

Date: March 4, 2026

Subject: San Gabriel Valley Economic Partnership Board of Directors Vacant Seat

Staff Recommendation
No Action Necessary — Informational Item Only

Background

The San Gabriel Valley Economic Partnership (SGVEP) is a regional, membership-based
organization dedicated to advancing economic vitality, job creation, and public policy advocacy
throughout the San Gabriel Valley. SGVEP works collaboratively with local governments, special
districts, businesses, educational institutions, and nonprofit organizations to promote
infrastructure investment, economic development initiatives, and legislative priorities that
benefit the region. SGVEP regularly engages in state and federal advocacy, hosts networking
and policy forums, and provides a platform for member agencies to communicate regional
priorities.

Discussion
Three Valleys maintains Director-level membership in SGVEP at an annual cost of $7,000. The

District's designated seat on the SGVEP Board of Directors is currently vacant and requires
formal appointment of a representative.

The SGVEP Board of Directors meets on even-numbered months on the second Wednesday
of the month, with the exception of December. Meetings are held from 8:30 to 10:00 a.m. The
2026 meeting schedule is as follows:

e February 11, 2026
o April 8, 2026



ltem 8.D

e June 10, 2026 — All Members Meeting
e August 12, 2026
o October 14, 2026

For calendar year 2026, Three Valleys' appointed representatives to the SGVEP are Director
Roberto as Representative and President Ti as Alternate. The Board may wish to discuss
appointing a Director to serve on the SGVEP Board of Directors. Should the Board require
additional time for consideration, staff can return this item to the March 18, 2026 Board of
Directors meeting for formal direction and potential action.

Fiscal Impact
The $7,000 Director-level membership fee for calendar year 2026 has already been remitted
and is included in the budget.

Environmental Impact
None

Strategic Plan Objective(s)
2.2 — Accountability

Attachment(s)
None

Meeting History

None

NA/ML

Page 2 of 2



Iltem 8.E

\ BOARD INFORMATION

THREE VALLEYS

MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
STAFF REPORT

To: TVMWD Board of Directors
From: Matthew H. Litchfield, General Manager V(/V—
Date: March 4, 2026

Subject: Legislative Update — March 2026

Staff Recommendation
No Action Necessary — Informational Item Only

Discussion
After a relatively slow start to the year, activities in the Legislature will begin moving at a more
rapid pace now that the bill introduction deadline has passed in this the second year of the
2025-2026 Legislative Session. Hard to believe that the Spring recess is already coming up later
this month.

As anticipated, legislators waited until the last minute to make final decisions on the package
of bills they introduced, respectively. Staff is currently in the process of reviewing all newly
introduced bills which may affect TVMWD, as can be seen in the initial “legislative status report”
(LSR) following this memo.

Over this past month, staff spent quite a bit of time at the Capitol for the following events:

e ACWA's annual Legislative Symposium

e CSDA's initial Legislative Committee Meeting for the year

e SGVEP's annual Capitol Day meeting with SGV legislators

e TVMWD's annual Lobby Day meeting with our seven (7) Assembly/Senate members

Additionally, staff had the opportunity to join a select group of CSDA special districts for a
meeting at Assembly Michelle Rodriguez’ district office and Three Valleys will be hosting her
district staff for a briefing and tour of Miramar next week. Finally, staff will be participating in
the annual CSDA Special District Legislative Days conference at the Capitol in early April and



Iltem 8.E

the following week we will be joined by our state lobbyist for a legislative update at our April
15 board meeting.

Fiscal Impact
None

Environmental Impact
None

Strategic Plan Objective(s)

1.5 = Advocacy

2.4 — Legislation

Attachment(s)

Exhibit A — 2026 Legislative Calendar

Exhibit B — March Legislative Status Report (LSR)
Meeting History

None

NA/KH

Page 2 of 2



ltem 8.E - Exhibit A

Arnold and Associates, Inc.
Legislative Advocates and Consultants

Jan. 1
Jan. 5
Jan. 10
Jan. 16

Jan 23

Jan 31

Feb. 20
Mar 26
April 6
April 24

May 1

May 8
May 15

May 26-29
May 29
June 1
June 15
July 2

Aug. 3
Aug 14
Aug 17-31
Aug 21
Aug 31

Sep 30

2026 Legislative Calendar

Statutes take effect

Legislature reconvenes

Budget must be submitted by Governor

Last day for policy committees to hear and report to fiscal
committees fiscal bills introduced in their house in the odd-
numbered year

Last day for any committee to hear and report to the floor bills
introduced in that house in the odd-numbered year

Also, the last day to submit bill requests to the Office of
Legislative Counsel

Last day for each house to pass bills introduced in that house in the
odd-numbered year

Last Day for bills to be introduced

Spring Recess begins upon adjournment of session

Legislature reconvenes from Spring Recess

Last Day for policy committees to hear and report to fiscal
committees fiscal bills introduced in their house

Last Day for policy committees to hear and report to the floor
nonfiscal bills introduced in their house

Last Day for policy committees to meet prior to June 1

Last Day for fiscal committees to hear and report to the Floor non-
fiscal bills introduced in their house. Last day for fiscal committees
to meet prior to June 1

Floor Session Only

Last Day for each house to pass bills introduced in that house.
Committee meetings may resume

Budget Bill must be passed by midnight

Last Day for policy committee to meet and report bills. Summer
Recess begins upon adjournment of session provided Budget Bill
has been passed

Legislature reconvenes from Summer Recess

Last Day for fiscal committees to meet and report bills to the floor
Floor session only

Last day to amend on the Floor.

Last Day for each house to pass bills. Final recess begins upon
adjournment

Last Day for Governor to sign or veto bill passed by the
Legislature on or before Sep. 1

Phone: (916) 446-2646 ¢ Fax: (916) 446-6095
1127 11th Street, Suite 820, Sacramento, CA 95814




Iltem 8.E - Exhibit B

Three Valleys Municipal Water District Sorted by: Measure
Legislative Status Report 2/25/2026 Wednesday, 02/25/2026

AB 35 (Alvarez, D) Safe Drinking Water, Wildfire Prevention, Drought Preparedness, and Clean Air Bond Act of

2024: Administrative Procedure Act: exemption: program guidelines and selection criteria.
Current Text: 01/14/2026 - Amended HTML PDF
Introduced: 12/02/2024
Last Amended: 01/14/2026
Status: 01/27/2026 - In Senate. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment.
Location: 01/27/2026 - Senate Rules
Summary: The Safe Drinking Water, Wildfire Prevention, Drought Preparedness, and Clean Air Bond Act of
2024, approved by the voters as Proposition 4 at the November 5, 2024, statewide general election, authorized
the issuance of bonds in the amount of $10,000,000,000 pursuant to the State General Obligation Bond Law to
finance projects for safe drinking water, drought, flood, and water resilience, wildfire and forest resilience, coastal
resilience, extreme heat mitigation, biodiversity and nature-based climate solutions, climate-smart, sustainable,
and resilient farms, ranches, and working lands, park creation and outdoor access, and clean air programs.
Current law authorizes certain regulations needed to effectuate or implement programs of the act to be adopted as
emergency regulations in accordance with the Administrative Procedure Act, as provided. Current law requires the
emergency regulations to be filed with the Office of Administrative Law and requires the emergency regulations to
remain in effect until repealed or amended by the adopting state agency. This bill, notwithstanding the above,
would exempt the adoption of regulations needed to effectuate or implement programs of the act from the
requirements of the Administrative Procedure Act, as provided. The bill would require a state entity that receives
funding to administer a competitive grant program established using the Administrative Procedure Act exemption
to do certain things, including develop draft project solicitation and evaluation guidelines and to submit those
guidelines to the Secretary of the Natural Resources Agency, except as provided. The bill would require the
Secretary of the Natural Resources Agency to post an electronic form of the guidelines submitted by a state entity
and the subsequent verifications on the Natural Resources Agency’s internet website. (Based on 01/14/2026 text)

Position: Watch

AB 259 (Rubio, Blanca, D) Open meetings: local agencies: teleconferences.
Current Text: 04/21/2025 - Amended HTML PDF
Introduced: 01/16/2025
Last Amended: 04/21/2025
Status: 07/17/2025 - Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(10). (Last location was JUD. on 5/14/2025)(May be
acted upon Jan 2026)
Location: 07/17/2025 - Senate 2 YEAR
Summary: The Ralph M. Brown Act, requires, with specified exceptions, that all meetings of a legislative body, as
defined, of a local agency be open and public and that all persons be permitted to attend and participate. Current
law, until January 1, 2026, authorizes the legislative body of a local agency to use alternative teleconferencing if,
during the teleconference meeting, at least a quorum of the members of the legislative body participates in person
from a singular physical location clearly identified on the agenda that is open to the public and situated within the
boundaries of the territory over which the local agency exercises jurisdiction, and the legislative body complies
with prescribed requirements. Current law requires a member to satisfy specified requirements to participate in a
meeting remotely pursuant to these alternative teleconferencing provisions, including that specified circumstances
apply. Current law establishes limits on the number of meetings a member may participate in solely by
teleconference from a remote location pursuant to these alternative teleconferencing provisions, including
prohibiting such participation for more than 2 meetings per year if the legislative body regularly meets once per
month or less. This bill would extend the alternative teleconferencing procedures until January 1, 2030. (Based on
04/21/2025 text)

Position: Sponsor

AB 372 (Bennett, D) Office of Emergency Services: state matching funds: water system infrastructure
improvements.

Current Text: 08/29/2025 - Amended HTML PDF

Introduced: 02/03/2025

Last Amended: 08/29/2025

Status: 09/11/2025 - Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(14). (Last location was INACTIVE FILE on 9/3/2025)

(May be acted upon Jan 2026)

Location: 09/11/2025 - Senate 2 YEAR

Page 1/10


https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/504
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=YJ9ySRG+HXhto30wNP3i64XE8+NV91bPtngrpv6mzAl8fLybQ8ufyKU5emcTfm3LacFbpi3kitGQrmLLnWNHUuZnZMBHRtY4Q57/4HerlT7UFowW4+mb246Pl8NF2T+m9IhbXp3vKcJO+NBiKXhQ+w==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//asm/ab_0001-0050/ab_35_96_A_bill.htm
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//asm/ab_0001-0050/ab_35_96_A_bill.pdf
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/323
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=tklc+OHIqKvJEnJpOQymH/W4aAyUdF7r3xmw4Ye2F5Myfh0aSetRRda632Agv1rskD/8ffmpUnyIkPgjB3pgrZDN7ihQnt8+mMU61RV3lqnizKKforyBH/yfq9ylCa76/c4k59jtkdAW9kC7Zakpog==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//asm/ab_0251-0300/ab_259_98_A_bill.htm
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//asm/ab_0251-0300/ab_259_98_A_bill.pdf
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/368
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=/dAfEFQcKQDxeq70VM4Am+mOb26qxmYQ+cIxJ87xoyd8Xw1AeyGFXlSvLy1Ges3JyQIJP4Vzsz1uMgQ2meQSRrJj4QqZNCqaYU7NIzRfeGRdUEyUvwO71yVF+5epkarvOrQRov8IAJok6ZwfeFyxJQ==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//asm/ab_0351-0400/ab_372_97_A_bill.htm
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//asm/ab_0351-0400/ab_372_97_A_bill.pdf

Iltem 8.E - Exhibit B

Summary: Current law charges the Office of Emergency Services (OES) with coordinating various emergency
activities within the state. The California Emergency Services Act, contingent upon an appropriation by the
Legislature, requires the OES to enter into a joint powers agreement pursuant to the Joint Exercise of Powers Act
with the Department of Forestry and Fire Protection to develop and administer a comprehensive wildfire mitigation
program relating to structure hardening and retrofitting and prescribed fuel modification activities. Current law
authorizes the joint powers authority to establish financial assistance limits and matching funding or other recipient
contribution requirements for the program, as provided. This bill, contingent upon appropriation by the Legislature,
would establish the Rural Water Infrastructure for Wildfire Resilience Program within the OES for the distribution
of state matching funds to urban wildland interface communities, as defined, in designated high fire hazard
severity zones or very high fire hazard severity zones to improve water system infrastructure, as prescribed. The
bill would require the OES to work in coordination with the Department of Water Resources, the State Water
Resources Control Board, the Office of the State Fire Marshal, and other state entities as the OES determines to
be appropriate, to achieve the purposes of the program. (Based on 08/29/2025 text)

Position: Watch

AB 467 (Fong, D) Open meetings: teleconferences: neighborhood councils.
Current Text: 04/21/2025 - Amended HTML PDF
Introduced: 02/06/2025
Last Amended: 04/21/2025
Status: 07/17/2025 - Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(10). (Last location was JUD. on 5/14/2025)(May be
acted upon Jan 2026)
Location: 07/17/2025 - Senate 2 YEAR
Summary: The Ralph M. Brown Act, requires, with specified exceptions, that all meetings of a legislative body, as
defined, of a local agency be open and public and that all persons be permitted to attend and participate. Current
law, until January 1, 2026, authorizes specified neighborhood city councils to use alternate teleconferencing
provisions related to notice, agenda, and public participation, as prescribed, if, among other requirements, the city
council has adopted an authorizing resolution and 2/3 of the neighborhood city council votes to use alternate
teleconference provisions, as specified. This bill would extend the authorization for specified neighborhood city

councils to use the alternate teleconferencing provisions described above until January 1, 2030. (Based on
04/21/2025 text)

Position: Watch

AB 911 (Carrillo, D) Emergency telecommunications medium- and heavy-duty zero-emission vehicles.
Current Text: 02/19/2025 - Introduced HTML PDF
Introduced: 02/19/2025
Status: 07/17/2025 - Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(10). (Last location was E.Q. on 6/11/2025)(May be
acted upon Jan 2026)
Location: 07/17/2025 - Senate 2 YEAR
Summary: The State Air Resources Board has adopted the Advanced Clean Fleets Regulations, which imposes
various requirements for transitioning local, state, and federal government fleets of medium- and heavy-duty
trucks, other high-priority fleets of medium- and heavy-duty trucks, and drayage trucks to zero-emission vehicles,
as provided. This bill would exempt emergency telecommunications vehicles owned or purchased by emergency
telecommunications service providers that are used to participate in the federal Emergency Alert System, to
provide access to 911 emergency services, or to provide wireless connectivity during service outages from
specified requirements in the above-described regulations. (Based on 02/19/2025 text)

Position: Watch

AB 990 (Hadwick, R) Public water systems: emergency notification plan.
Current Text: 02/20/2025 - Introduced HTML PDF
Introduced: 02/20/2025
Status: 09/11/2025 - Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(14). (Last location was INACTIVE FILE on
6/30/2025)(May be acted upon Jan 2026)
Location: 09/11/2025 - Senate 2 YEAR
Summary: Current law prohibits a person from operating a public water system without an emergency notification
plan that has been submitted to and approved by the State Water Resources Control Board. Current law requires
the emergency natification plan to provide for immediate notice to the customers of the public water system of any
significant rise in the bacterial count of water or other failure to comply with any primary drinking water standard
that represents an imminent danger to the health of the water users. This bill would authorize and encourage a
public water system to provide notification to water users in their preferred language when updating the
emergency notification plan, if resources are available. (Based on 02/20/2025 text)

Page 2/10


https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/501
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=AtkyL6GczSGH/YIZnfVDNUWZT87y7jVJAKrVk9oAz82eIp/DswmKwaTfN0RtgbxEycpqmCpcT5covbn9dJoDFPx4kgtD4hVPdB9ZfqXgxf+kyprhHI/XZzHh6O84w9BxePl/nwSqtj58y2qKY4y6Kg==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//asm/ab_0451-0500/ab_467_98_A_bill.htm
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//asm/ab_0451-0500/ab_467_98_A_bill.pdf
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/474
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=uUBOW1bZYG6OVPLAMHr5uipMdUZtgU1hB9Fy8TG8a8X+3jg2oShjD6i05nMRjLt4a46uyGKaRP4q3WO+CG3r255T11eL+wfgOFHzMfCfzesJ6VNmA+QHbKWNs4eCgj3CtHuZzxldCTVT4+2NDYPqBQ==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//asm/ab_0901-0950/ab_911_99_I_bill.htm
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//asm/ab_0901-0950/ab_911_99_I_bill.pdf
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/480
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=q2DLmhfzB5FE+wuO6+FYSr1DEbsgjL0FB5VTLfu9tbAfwygmqyQcJhfr/k37JyyIgc44QzsrP1WEygFfXG3MYxsxecvrv4e/ZNDhnlKl5iPmnpSqi+CYi8yQWXqtRhvr/46N1LrAThlDl5jlcFZw0g==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//asm/ab_0951-1000/ab_990_99_I_bill.htm
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//asm/ab_0951-1000/ab_990_99_I_bill.pdf

Iltem 8.E - Exhibit B

Position: Watch

AB 1146 (Papan, D) Water infrastructure: dams and reservoirs: water release: false pretenses.
Current Text: 06/23/2025 - Amended HTML PDF
Introduced: 02/20/2025
Last Amended: 06/23/2025
Status: 08/29/2025 - Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(11). (Last location was APPR. SUSPENSE FILE on
8/18/2025)(May be acted upon Jan 2026)
Location: 08/29/2025 - Senate 2 YEAR
Summary: Would prohibit the release of stored water from a reservoir owned and operated by the United States
in this state if the release is done under false pretenses, which the bill would define to mean a release of water
from a reservoir owned and operated by the United States in a manner that is knowingly, designedly, and
intentionally under any false or fraudulent representation as to the purpose and intended use of the water. The bill
would authorize the State Water Resources Control Board or the Attorney General, as provided, to bring an action
for injunctive relief for a violation of the above-described prohibition. By expanding the scope of a crime, the bill
would impose a state-mandated local program. (Based on 06/23/2025 text)

Position: Watch

AB 1413 (Papan, D) Sustainable Groundwater Management Act: groundwater adjudication.
Current Text: 09/02/2025 - Amended HTML PDF
Introduced: 02/21/2025 (Spot bill)
Last Amended: 09/02/2025
Status: 09/11/2025 - Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(14). (Last location was INACTIVE FILE on 9/9/2025)
(May be acted upon Jan 2026)
Location: 09/11/2025 - Senate 2 YEAR
Summary: Current law requires the Department of Water Resources to periodically review the groundwater
sustainability plans developed by groundwater sustainability agencies pursuant to the act to evaluate whether a
plan conforms with specified laws and is likely to achieve the sustainability goal for the basin covered by the plan.
Current law requires a groundwater sustainability agency to evaluate its groundwater sustainability plan
periodically. This bill would require a groundwater sustainability agency to, at least once every 7 years, review,
and update if appropriate, its sustainable yield to ensure that the sustainable yield is based on the best available
information and best available science, as defined, and will achieve sustainable groundwater management. The
bill would also require a groundwater sustainability agency to provide an opportunity for public review and
comment before making a determination whether to update its sustainable yield. To the extent that these
requirements impose additional duties on groundwater sustainability agencies that are local agencies, the bill
would impose a state-mandated local program. (Based on 09/02/2025 text)

Position: Watch

AB 1894 (Rubio, Blanca, D) Fish and wildlife: aquatic invasive species: genus Caulerpa.
Current Text: 02/12/2026 - Introduced HTML PDF
Introduced: 02/12/2026
Status: 02/13/2026 - From printer. May be heard in committee March 15.
Location: 02/12/2026 - Assembly PRINT
Summary: Current law generally prohibits the sale, possession, importation, transportation, transfer, live release,
or giving away without consideration, of the salt water algae of the genus Caulerpa. Current law authorizes a
person to possess, for bona fide scientific research, as determined by, and upon authorization of, the Department

of Fish and Wildlife, salt water algae of the genus Caulerpa. This bill would make nonsubstantive changes to this
law. (Based on 02/12/2026 text)

Position: Watch

AB 2013 (Bennett, D) Fire risk areas: water suppliers: emergency preparedness plan.
Current Text: 02/17/2026 - Introduced HTML PDF
Introduced: 02/17/2026
Status: 02/18/2026 - From printer. May be heard in committee March 20.
Location: 02/17/2026 - Assembly PRINT
Summary: Current law requires the State Fire Marshal to identify areas in the state as moderate, high, and very

high fire hazard severity zones based on consistent statewide criteria and based on the severity of fire hazard that
is expected to prevail in those areas. Current law requires a local agency to designate, by ordinance, moderate,

Page 3/10


https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/362
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=shss4eXYbieLaXp+orunjnraVCSNSOfua9KO3i5qo8afJPkmaEfDCsKCxUkaZEkNvK8c1d6Zi+eyRenjZW73VmG9iKfF89HyoGF5duI7E1TnufblNJJtbWH4tdJoWI+3cn5MOyX42VCoxm13fuAG1Q==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//asm/ab_1101-1150/ab_1146_96_A_bill.htm
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//asm/ab_1101-1150/ab_1146_96_A_bill.pdf
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/362
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=VgN6x+VexWHgkgNl/CCeadax/A9LyI5LgZyIpobWsqDVoi3SMmfOBhD3XfRZtCfxbcVWgDORrdsB64c0bgLPrL/9E5XiF8DO9Ct/vir3Zsq7d5FXeWDhkTGEguoIGgvQjAV3sCiHKJq5gO7NSYN4qw==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//asm/ab_1401-1450/ab_1413_94_A_bill.htm
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//asm/ab_1401-1450/ab_1413_94_A_bill.pdf
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/323
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=zf+inv214gA8yuQNaJQqkNVaT+SNfoJUmZa7CHr6XB+XVIdb76gcRIG0bXhAi0xxnS9gO1VG4KYGYj4/s3RVGXlBQTtOuEcqQjFkPonXdpIu+TjCXnCbIQP0iF0RXRqNeENarxwxk4oVn/AnxSaF7A==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//asm/ab_1851-1900/ab_1894_99_I_bill.htm
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//asm/ab_1851-1900/ab_1894_99_I_bill.pdf
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/368
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=aAqwuMr1r6rGoFwVuaSO4bEw1SSfjvL7s2CZgJsZQwGV2ZjryHKIeUxhhaewV53Bus43zbzs1kl8Srx/8KMvRXTyN/h2L4DcmnPLncU/7uf5aULBS7urc7Y69+oMmnon5OD3dqv02uhcWIK33d2nzg==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//asm/ab_2001-2050/ab_2013_99_I_bill.htm
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//asm/ab_2001-2050/ab_2013_99_I_bill.pdf

Iltem 8.E - Exhibit B

high, and very high fire hazard severity zones in its jurisdiction within 120 days of receiving recommendations from
the State Fire Marshal, as provided. This bill would require a water supplier that services more than 100
customers that are located in a moderate, high, or very high fire hazard severity zone, as specified, to establish an
emergency preparedness plan for response to red flag warnings, extreme weather events, and other major power
outages or emergencies that pose a potential threat to providing adequate water service. (Based on 02/17/2026
text)

Position: Watch

AB 2026 (Aguiar-Curry, D) Groundwater recharge.
Current Text: 02/17/2026 - Introduced HTML PDF
Introduced: 02/17/2026
Status: 02/18/2026 - From printer. May be heard in committee March 20.
Location: 02/17/2026 - Assembly PRINT
Summary: Would state the intent of the Legislature to enact future legislation to further increase groundwater
storage and remove impediments to recharge in a way that will maximize groundwater recharge while protecting
water rights and communities, state and federal water projects, and environmental needs, as provided. (Based on
02/17/2026 text)

Position: Watch

AB 2125 (Bennett, D) Groundwater basin adjudication: notice.
Current Text: 02/18/2026 - Introduced HTML PDF
Introduced: 02/18/2026
Status: 02/19/2026 - From printer. May be heard in committee March 21.
Location: 02/18/2026 - Assembly PRINT
Summary: Current law requires a plaintiff who files an action to comprehensively determine rights to extract
groundwater from a basin to provide the court a draft notice of commencement of groundwater basin adjudication
and a draft form answer to adjudication complaint, as specified. Current law also requires a plaintiff to file, within a
specified timeframe, a motion for approval of the draft notice and draft form answer. Under current law, once the
court approves the draft notice, the plaintiff is required to serve the notice, as specified. Following a court order
approving both the notice and draft form answer and authorizing service thereof, current law requires the plaintiff
to take additional steps to provide notice to defendants including, but not limited to, mailing, by registered mail or
certified mail, return receipt requested, the notice, complaint, and form answer to all holders of fee title to real
property in the basin. Under current law, if a return receipt is not received for a parcel of real property, the plaintiff
must post a copy of the notice, complaint, and form answer in a conspicuous place on the real property. After
completing these notice procedures, existing law requires the plaintiff to file a notice of completion of the mailing
with the court. This bill would impose additional requirements on a plaintiff when filing the notice of completion of
mailing. The bill would require the plaintiff to include with the notice of completion an affidavit of the person who
mailed the notice and the certified or registered mail delivery receipt for each parcel showing the date, time, and
place of mailing. (Based on 02/18/2026 text)

Position: Watch

AB 2132 (Macedo, R) California Environmental Quality Act: exemption: groundwater recharge project.
Current Text: 02/18/2026 - Introduced HTML PDF
Introduced: 02/18/2026
Status: 02/19/2026 - From printer. May be heard in committee March 21.
Location: 02/18/2026 - Assembly PRINT
Summary: The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) requires a lead agency to prepare a mitigated
negative declaration for a project that may have a significant effect on the environment if revisions in the project
would avoid or mitigate that effect and there is no substantial evidence that the project, as revised, would have a
significant effect on the environment. The Sustainable Groundwater Management Act requires all groundwater
basins designated as high- or medium-priority basins by the Department of Water Resources to be managed
under a groundwater sustainability plan or coordinated groundwater plans, except as specified. Current law
requires a groundwater sustainability plan to include various information relating to subsidence, as applicable.
This bill would exempt from the requirements of CEQA a groundwater recharge project if the Secretary of the
Natural Resources Agency determines the project would address subsidence. Because a lead agency would be
required to determine whether a project qualifies for this exemption, the bill would impose a state-mandated local
program. (Based on 02/18/2026 text)

Position: Watch

Page 4/10


https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/430
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=jduOdMk0d4kGqV7fIlIcnD07ElNHZfyUbD2EuCimh7kyhSOWdtzyZsMcK1JU0FDtsGTHUDyfKHNQs3VyjPOBuydR3gZLtenLZC6INYxUUxwtO+dD/+ZUk4iuu3hKEu3dKUD02nTiSdE3IXcLdzV3NQ==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//asm/ab_2001-2050/ab_2026_99_I_bill.htm
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//asm/ab_2001-2050/ab_2026_99_I_bill.pdf
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/368
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=weJ5h02MkbYjHuK1PaJ1kVfTFxkwZwSl/gQM3nISgTPchgrUUGUedmFiND1bI2V5D9yzwqJg/6hcoxBYQakcaFx4J/UxoykieQKZuOdGpG0vt3Ui5frA3XhX03Hf0ILRB8JFlMXhW6O/IvyEmefQMA==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//asm/ab_2101-2150/ab_2125_99_I_bill.htm
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//asm/ab_2101-2150/ab_2125_99_I_bill.pdf
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/439
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=hBV9S/ZEATfGLkNELMpTWJw/lQZQAykEbHhPI/QZwNZE7W73nDD+0LOlXmR9fv9KDFH7tC+J6jMWlbfB5bV7QIOI4TwkaAv5GbvT7/rG4Ru0nD/Ng3ot4s4p6XGGXN8yoKEcp3oLvk23YTvj9ywpRg==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//asm/ab_2101-2150/ab_2132_99_I_bill.htm
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//asm/ab_2101-2150/ab_2132_99_I_bill.pdf

Iltem 8.E - Exhibit B

AB 2218 (Kalra, D) Water policy: California Native American tribes.
Current Text: 02/19/2026 - Introduced HTML PDF
Introduced: 02/19/2026
Status: 02/20/2026 - From printer. May be heard in committee March 22.
Location: 02/19/2026 - Assembly PRINT
Summary: Current law establishes various state water policies, including the policy that the use of water for
domestic purposes is the highest use of water and the human right to water. This bill would declare that it is the
established policy of the state to acknowledge and correct the inequities caused by state-sanctioned acts of
termination, removal, and assimilation inflicted upon all California Native American tribes through compensation,
legal recognition of rights, or replacement of benefits lost. The bill would require all relevant state agencies,
including the Department of Water Resources and the State Water Resources Control Board, to consider and
incorporate this policy when revising, adopting, or establishing rights, policies, regulations, permits, or grant
criteria to address identified inequities. (Based on 02/19/2026 text)

Position: Watch

AB 2447 (Bauer-Kahan, D) Water Supply Protection Act.
Current Text: 02/20/2026 - Introduced HTML PDF
Introduced: 02/20/2026
Status: 02/21/2026 - From printer. May be heard in committee March 23.
Location: 02/20/2026 - Assembly PRINT
Summary: The Porter-Cologne Water Quality Control Act, the State Water Resources Control Board and the
California regional water quality control boards are the principal state agencies with authority over matters relating
to water quality. The act requires the state board to formulate and adopt state policies for water quality control and
requires the regional boards to adopt regional water quality control plans in compliance with the state policies.
Under the act, the state board and the regional boards prescribe waste discharge requirements for the discharge
of waste that could affect the quality of the waters of the state. This bill would require the State Water Resources
Control Board to require the regional boards to update the Irrigated Lands Regulatory Program in order to reduce
nitrogen waste discharges from commercial irrigated agricultural areas, as provided. The bill would require the
regional boards to adopt revised orders with waste discharge requirements on or before January 1, 2028, that are
sufficient to meet certain reductions in nitrogen waste discharges. The bill would require the state board to, on or
before July 1, 2027, publish both a list of standardized crop names and categories, and a statewide methodology
for calculating, and field-level reporting of, nitrogen balances for croplands, including nitrogen fertilizer applications
and nitrogen discharges, that account for available soil nitrogen, to be used by the regional boards and
incorporated into the revised orders. (Based on 02/20/2026 text)

Position: Watch

AB 2469 (Papan, D) Water reclamation: Water Recycling Law.
Current Text: 02/20/2026 - Introduced HTML PDF
Introduced: 02/20/2026
Status: 02/21/2026 - From printer. May be heard in committee March 23.
Location: 02/20/2026 - Assembly PRINT
Summary: The Water Recycling Law declares that the people of the state have a primary interest in the
development of facilities to recycle water containing waste to supplement existing surface and underground water
supplies and to assist in meeting the future water requirements of the state. This bill would make nonsubstantive
changes to the above-referenced provisions. (Based on 02/20/2026 text)

Position: Watch

AB 2568 (Johnson, R) Water district directors: compensation.
Current Text: 02/20/2026 - Introduced HTML PDF
Introduced: 02/20/2026
Status: 02/21/2026 - From printer. May be heard in committee March 23.
Location: 02/20/2026 - Assembly PRINT
Summary: Current law authorizes a water district, as defined, to adopt an ordinance that provides compensation
to members of the governing board, as specified. Current law prohibits a water district from adopting an ordinance
that compensates members of the governing board for more than a total of 10 days in any calendar month. This
bill would authorize a water district to adopt an ordinance that compensates members of the governing board for
up to a total of 20 days in any calendar month. (Based on 02/20/2026 text)

Position: Watch

Page 5/10


https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/436
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=HR2SViU+qna8skwSMqvcpp/KOpKJ2PjGfnMcMrvxD32q0viVSpeMo6tQ7KNobWYAeFCsZMHWVvDPuDmmSRoTajpggUy4bwmT8QDKTtojUNcG9Gv5mVK/J4XF42tVs0V3tj+P+A20pu5B7TKie2wF5A==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//asm/ab_2201-2250/ab_2218_99_I_bill.htm
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//asm/ab_2201-2250/ab_2218_99_I_bill.pdf
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/434
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=dO6AuetaQfQ3A1vLDalNPof6OSXHb/INy56Bw+CLffQ9urv316Rs/1CsOcYwik8zdmD8nQ5veX2oM2xJOTlQxryAUJQ18dGZWirgyeL+XLdHyVme8+sOUrvz3YOMzOJIVLDCdyUKHYupFCeDSF0C7g==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//asm/ab_2401-2450/ab_2447_99_I_bill.htm
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//asm/ab_2401-2450/ab_2447_99_I_bill.pdf
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/362
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=m0ooeAXNeBzlKUAVDudSFVuyC8dhn7IRdZSpo4pueq8LFq/yA6BfzLDmzLSd/ZKhQH0Bb1QOm8hlH9lFvdwnjIx47B21TRZr2kdWpRKZL5iqY5Ac2Gcyp6gjo/sQnTrgd0SNDeOefKXsxPOHzDMfKA==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//asm/ab_2451-2500/ab_2469_99_I_bill.htm
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//asm/ab_2451-2500/ab_2469_99_I_bill.pdf
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/517
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=RdT5aG+yt9qcaxeSWI9aPl92DTLUTT4S8IzSIEMxVgclyl++Egwr93MQbrKz4z7nhNAnpnD9KXwthiwxE8+tb2RbQ1izaOpW+OV8kmuyByjO8BiG4l4jLuP9oSyJtrCIi40GjVW1gv0S3K/pEpOpow==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//asm/ab_2551-2600/ab_2568_99_I_bill.htm
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//asm/ab_2551-2600/ab_2568_99_I_bill.pdf

Iltem 8.E - Exhibit B

AB 2619 (Papan, D) Water resources: data centers.
Current Text: 02/20/2026 - Introduced HTML PDF
Introduced: 02/20/2026
Status: 02/21/2026 - From printer. May be heard in committee March 23.
Location: 02/20/2026 - Assembly PRINT
Summary: Existing law authorizes the legislative body of an incorporated city and the county board of
supervisors to license businesses carried on within their respective jurisdictions and to set license fees, as
specified. This bill would require a person who owns or operates a data center, prior to applying to a city or a
county for an initial business license, equivalent instrument, or permit, to provide its water supplier, under penalty
of perjury, an estimate of the expected water use, the anticipated source of water, and the data center’s projected
water use volume for the maximum day, maximum month, and average year. When applying to a city or county for
an initial business license, the bill would require a person who owns or operates a data center to report, under
penalty of perjury, on the application, an estimate of the expected water use, the anticipated source of water, and
the data center’s projected water use volume for the maximum day, maximum month, and average year. When
applying to a city or county for a renewal of a business license, equivalent instrument, or permit, the bill would
require a person who owns or operates a data center to report, under penalty of perjury, on the application, the
data center’s annual water use for the preceding calendar year, including total water use, direct water use, and
indirect water use, as prescribed. By expanding the crime of perjury, the bill would impose a state-mandated local
program. The bill would define terms for purposes of these provisions. This bill contains other related provisions
and other existing laws. (Based on 02/20/2026 text)

Position: Watch

AB 2728 (Soria, D) Water delivery infrastructure.
Current Text: 02/20/2026 - Introduced HTML PDF
Introduced: 02/20/2026
Status: 02/21/2026 - From printer. May be heard in committee March 23.
Location: 02/20/2026 - Assembly PRINT
Summary: Current law declares that California’s water infrastructure continues to age and deteriorate and
safeguarding California’s supply of clean and safe water for homes, businesses, and farms is an essential
responsibility of government, and critical to protecting the quality of life for all Californians. This bill would state the
intent of the Legislature to enact subsequent legislation related to water delivery infrastructure (Based on
02/20/2026 text)

Position: Watch

AB 2739 (Soria, D) Groundwater.
Current Text: 02/20/2026 - Introduced HTML PDF
Introduced: 02/20/2026
Status: 02/21/2026 - From printer. May be heard in committee March 23.
Location: 02/20/2026 - Assembly PRINT
Summary: Existing law, the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act, states the intent of the Legislature to
provide for the sustainable management of groundwater basins and to provide local groundwater agencies with
the authority and the technical and financial assistance necessary to sustainably manage groundwater, among

other purposes of the act. This bill would state the intent of the Legislature to enact subsequent legislation relating
to groundwater. (Based on 02/20/2026 text)

Position: Watch

SB 557 (Hurtado, D) Child abuse: family resource centers.
Current Text: 01/05/2026 - Amended HTML PDF
Introduced: 02/20/2025
Last Amended: 01/05/2026
Status: 01/29/2026 - Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly. In Assembly. Read
first time. Held at Desk.
Location: 01/29/2026 - Assembly DESK
Summary: Current law requires the Office of Child Abuse Prevention in the State Department of Social Services
to use federal funding to undertake specified activities, including, among other things, supporting coordination and
sharing of best practices implemented by family resource centers with other agencies, when the best practices
reflect strategies and outcomes that were achieved and supported by evidence-informed programs and data.

Page 6/10


https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/362
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=yPp1cThQ7fPtbU8pS8BoPFkPyBL5rX2/6AM1mkIzojfs6oRj1UleWLWnQ9aetC9ZxUZh8TjRvqQO1382z1LRaeVzamsk+ZsNp7YtQmg7SIQREueF2fkCzBZ+QllIsmyTLVZkCwdVgXpMObHRXqJwLg==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//asm/ab_2601-2650/ab_2619_99_I_bill.htm
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//asm/ab_2601-2650/ab_2619_99_I_bill.pdf
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/309
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=DA14H4UuAqD34HcFbkCVFigYsU69j/xwHpTx7Psa/nArgdEgaINWHPsF1o6FrhPNk+IMuZsFx7egw4R87RivIB5ppkD4RbHMNzfdOXWsPdrq6RAnKK77oxY8RCCdQGl4u1uIApXrMbV441NtfIyzjA==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//asm/ab_2701-2750/ab_2728_99_I_bill.htm
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//asm/ab_2701-2750/ab_2728_99_I_bill.pdf
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/309
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=69yMy8HR++HuTXqgB8AmjDFGTpa4TEtXuUxsnIPnBdvoNOMhepuoGaa4g+GKJcNKcK3UcUMU1jUH6K6ZSBQjeMBWRHUVmmp/2vcKy5kIM6Raj0SdW/rwjv0ytRb2B8lmz+DkpXsYXlonoAqzjPK1HA==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//asm/ab_2701-2750/ab_2739_99_I_bill.htm
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//asm/ab_2701-2750/ab_2739_99_I_bill.pdf
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/338
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=WloU0AxiJN/LzTjh39ccqdtEuFLHSuiHDyTc5/3HU+ObHIodLk3hlydoEMC28qpEBVABgOHZkTF7wOx8fnRbOgC5AXGMP7GCWGZAephRcVQVBlDWJF/kVloYelpobtejU612kcW1slizwIMsJrgRqA==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//sen/sb_0551-0600/sb_557_98_A_bill.htm
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//sen/sb_0551-0600/sb_557_98_A_bill.pdf

Iltem 8.E - Exhibit B

Current law authorizes a county to establish a child abuse multidisciplinary personnel team within that county to
allow provider agencies to share confidential information in order for provider agencies to investigate reports of
suspected child abuse or neglect, as specified, or for the purpose of child welfare agencies making a detention
determination. Current law specifies that the multidisciplinary personnel team may include a representative of a
local child abuse prevention council or family-strengthening organization, including, but not limited to, a family
resource center. Current law defines “family resource center,” for purposes of these provisions. This bill would
instead define “family resource center” to mean a family-friendly entity serving as a hub for multigenerational,
family-centered, and family-strengthening support services that are provided at no cost or low cost to participants,
embedded in communities, culturally sensitive, reflective of, and responsive to, community needs and interests,
build communities of peer support for families, and include cross-system collaboration to assist in transforming
families and communities through reciprocity, development of social connections that reduce isolation and stress,
and asset development based on impact-driven and evidence-informed approaches with the goal of preventing
child abuse and neglect and strengthening children and families. (Based on 01/05/2026 text)

Position: Watch

SB 599 (Caballero, D) Atmospheric rivers: research: forecasting methods: experimental tools.
Current Text: 04/24/2025 - Amended HTML PDF
Introduced: 02/20/2025
Last Amended: 04/24/2025
Status: 09/11/2025 - Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(14). (Last location was INACTIVE FILE on
9/10/2025)(May be acted upon Jan 2026)
Location: 09/11/2025 - Assembly 2 YEAR
Summary: Current law establishes the Atmospheric Rivers Research and Forecast Improvement Program:
Enabling Climate Adaptation Through Forecast-Informed Reservoir Operations and Hazard Resiliency (AR/FIRO)
Program in the Department of Water Resources. Current law requires the department to operate reservoirs in a
manner that improves flood protection, and to reoperate flood control and water storage facilities to capture water
generated by atmospheric rivers. This bill would, for novel forecasting methods researched, developed, and
implemented by the department, require the department to include the use of experimental tools that produce
seasonal and subseasonal atmospheric river forecasts, as defined. (Based on 04/24/2025 text)

Position: Watch

SB 601 (Allen, D) Water: waste discharge.
Current Text: 07/10/2025 - Amended HTML PDF
Introduced: 02/20/2025
Last Amended: 07/10/2025
Status: 08/28/2025 - Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(11). (Last location was APPR. SUSPENSE FILE on
8/20/2025)(May be acted upon Jan 2026)
Location: 08/28/2025 - Assembly 2 YEAR
Summary: The State Water Resources Control Board and the 9 California regional water quality control boards
regulate water quality and prescribe waste discharge requirements in accordance with the Porter-Cologne Water
Quality Control Act (act) and the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit program.
Under the act, the State Water Resources Control Board is authorized to adopt water quality control plans for
waters for which quality standards are required by the federal Clean Water Act, as specified, and that in the event
of a conflict, those plans supersede regional water quality control plans for the same waters. This bill would
authorize the state board to adopt water quality control plans for nexus waters, which the bill would define as all
waters of the state that are not also navigable, except as specified. The bill would require any water quality
standard that was submitted to, and approved by, or is awaiting approval by, the United States Environmental
Protection Agency or the state board that applied to nexus waters as of May 24, 2023, to remain in effect, as
provided. (Based on 07/10/2025 text)

Position: Oppose

SB 724 (Richardson, D) Public housing: lead testing.
Current Text: 05/05/2025 - Amended HTML PDF
Introduced: 02/21/2025
Last Amended: 05/05/2025
Status: 08/28/2025 - Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(11). (Last location was APPR. SUSPENSE FILE on
8/20/2025)(May be acted upon Jan 2026)
Location: 08/28/2025 - Assembly 2 YEAR

Summary: Current law prohibits a person from using any pipe, pipe or plumbing fitting or fixture, solder, or flux
that is not lead free in the installation or repair of any public water system or any plumbing in a facility providing

Page 7/10


https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/403
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=OHV41rllpk9r+bChwvfB9j8ShsgRuDCysgPKNRrvTJA2iToqa59jMOXngnV4YlPzrxKDr+HIDjCwvIhkftFJf1H6U7a6PQZh+yTmDF7ar9fO77H+ViRmMxE5YMxmsA3h3b125R3MBloicSlO9IDtsQ==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//sen/sb_0551-0600/sb_599_97_A_bill.htm
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//sen/sb_0551-0600/sb_599_97_A_bill.pdf
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/339
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=K6McsdP0XIKcwdGp1K+uoat0CMUl5dwyZclpXpFtkKP+mDLLcZWIFmz7y6USfqbz6mClYXWL9EyNOxhiqIzfvce64sBFD6+MIJdkjBQtVKQpgjrRfKkQAqZllBL9wfjr0WwDE0+fjQ8j1PfbpFSfKw==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//sen/sb_0601-0650/sb_601_93_A_bill.htm
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//sen/sb_0601-0650/sb_601_93_A_bill.pdf
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/456
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=hdhiClE6H13ckOOyjW5gRFP8f1hUOJsL0nfvgYg+sFw8Whr/Ofi8XWxETEge+IVgaexTw7EhnNEHkPEmLn6fmyUvIKYq1FA08DfOKKR5uTL1L3srta1Ztb2HBVqKzNMoCOiniMnoo8DeRnDFYhBl8w==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//sen/sb_0701-0750/sb_724_98_A_bill.htm
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//sen/sb_0701-0750/sb_724_98_A_bill.pdf

Iltem 8.E - Exhibit B

water for human consumption, except when necessary for the repair of leaded joints of cast iron pipes. Current
law requires a community water system to compile an inventory of known lead user service lines in use in its
distribution system and identify areas that may have lead user service lines in use in its distribution system, as
provided. This bill would require the owner of a public housing unit that is owned or managed by a city, county, city
and county, or city, county, or city and county housing authority, to provide information to the residents of the
public housing unit regarding any applicable existing program that offers free testing of the water for lead. (Based
on 05/05/2025 text)

Position: Watch

SB 742 (Pérez, D) Electricity: electrical infrastructure: permanently abandoned transmission facilities: emergency
response: liaisons.
Current Text: 01/15/2026 - Amended HTML PDF
Introduced: 02/21/2025 (Spot bill)
Last Amended: 01/15/2026
Status: 01/26/2026 - Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly. In Assembly. Read
first time. Held at Desk.
Location: 01/26/2026 - Assembly DESK
Summary: Current law requires electrical corporations to construct, maintain, and operate their electrical lines
and equipment in a manner that will minimize the risk of catastrophic wildfire, as specified. Current law requires
electrical corporations to annually prepare and submit wildfire mitigation plans to the Office of Energy
Infrastructure Safety for review and approval. This bill would require the commission, on or before January 1,
2027, 2028, to update a general order to require each electrical corporation to remove all permanently abandoned
transmission facilities, as specified. This bill would require that an electrical corporation’s wildfire mitigation plan
also include an accounting of all transmission facilities, including permanently abandoned transmission facilities,
and include a plan for how and when each permanently abandoned transmission facility will be removed and the
wildfire mitigation measures that are being implemented to prevent hazards, as provided. (Based on 01/15/2026
text)

Position: Watch

SB 910 (Seyarto, R) Municipal water districts: water service: Indian lands.
Current Text: 01/26/2026 - Introduced HTML PDF
Introduced: 01/26/2026
Status: 02/11/2026 - Referred to Com. on L. GOV.
Location: 02/11/2026 - Senate Local Government
Summary: The Municipal Water District Law of 1911 provides for the formation of municipal water districts and
grants to those districts specified powers. Current law permits a district to acquire, control, distribute, store,
spread, sink, treat, purify, recycle, recapture, and salvage any water for the beneficial use of the district, its
inhabitants, or the owners of rights to water in the district. Current law, upon the request of certain Indian tribes
and the satisfaction of certain conditions, requires a district to provide service of water at substantially the same
terms applicable to the customers of the district to the Indian tribe’s lands that are not within a district, as
prescribed. Current law also authorizes a district, until January 1, 2027, under specified circumstances, to apply to
the applicable local agency formation commission to provide this service of water to Indian lands, as defined, that
are not within the district and requires the local agency formation commission to approve that application. This bill
would extend the above provisions regarding the application to the applicable local agency formation commission
to January 1, 2032. (Based on 01/26/2026 text)

Position: Watch

SB 1125 (Menjivar, D) Public water systems: drinking water needs assessment.
Current Text: 02/17/2026 - Introduced HTML PDF
Introduced: 02/17/2026
Status: 02/18/2026 - From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
Location: 02/17/2026 - Senate Rules
Summary: Current law establishes the Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Fund in the State Treasury to help
water systems provide an adequate and affordable supply of safe drinking water in both the near and long terms.
Current law requires the State Water Resources Control Board to annually adopt a fund expenditure plan, as
provided, and requires expenditures from the fund to be consistent with the fund expenditure plan. Current law
requires the state board to base the fund expenditure plan on data and analysis drawn from a specified drinking
water needs assessment. This bill would require the board to, on or before May 1, 2027, and on or before May 1
of each year thereafter, develop a drinking water needs assessment, as specified. The bill would require the
assessment to include an analysis of the funds necessary to make water service affordable for customers of

Page 8/10


https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/262
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=niZPIab6z8nUFV0lMg45r4LroXmeMZ5qAjswj0X0kFppRIgMVUJ/pxM4pZQeZoN9hK9jZyCRJFdI2fu1g7ohDNyBfJtwnSBoBznllXqjhEZDXBggoyVEeqcwCbFypRL66r+rsJE+hA9kmMEtxs7d1Q==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//sen/sb_0701-0750/sb_742_97_A_bill.htm
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//sen/sb_0701-0750/sb_742_97_A_bill.pdf
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/476
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=fR+RoylTerhvKWvc6QVIqSBWfVftdvE5C/7ZoN8lcnLCmfJwUm29CPJ/8Xr+1WcxIlhA2jGazxL+39E2npau1PcQ8m9Fq8YYZcScNx8ZNy19XBT0J8B3Y8XcLPaB+Fq511Qh0AOMmDjtEl/WnvDsww==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//sen/sb_0901-0950/sb_910_99_I_bill.htm
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//sen/sb_0901-0950/sb_910_99_I_bill.pdf
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/423
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=1Aki6YgkDyyP/8kfqODR1SE26GrHtCEuaiWRcWMcoYYxPovTNu9Xo5zS6/jGdELldMwklhKlu75FWGeaJ8LvIbjDmZ8ald0uOJ/TYDCnt7WAM6O4Fz8mCYO/SP4TIv7z9RwBMg3xq5SWwhwfpOrMHQ==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//sen/sb_1101-1150/sb_1125_99_I_bill.htm
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//sen/sb_1101-1150/sb_1125_99_I_bill.pdf

Iltem 8.E - Exhibit B

community water systems with fewer than 3,000 service connections and would require this analysis to be
updated at least every 3 years. (Based on 02/17/2026 text)

Position: Watch

SB 1139 (Laird, D) Nonfunctional turf: noncompliance and enforcement.
Current Text: 02/18/2026 - Introduced HTML PDF
Introduced: 02/18/2026
Status: 02/19/2026 - From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
Location: 02/18/2026 - Senate Rules
Summary: Current law prohibits the use of potable water for the irrigation of nonfunctional turf located on
commercial, industrial, and institutional properties, other than a cemetery, and on properties of homeowners’
associations, common interest developments, and community service organizations or similar entities, as
specified. Current law requires a person or entity to be subject to civil liability or penalties by the State Water
Resources Control Board, as prescribed, or to civil liability and penalties imposed by an urban water supplier,
pursuant to a locally adopted ordinance or policy. Current law authorizes a public water system, city, county, or city
and county to enforce the provisions relating to the prohibition, as specified. This bill would require a person or
entity to be subject to civil liability or penalties imposed by a special district with water conservation enforcement
authority pursuant to a locally adopted ordinance or policy. (Based on 02/18/2026 text)

Position: Watch

SB 1153 (Caballero, D) Disaster preparedness: urban retail water suppliers and public water systems: wildfire.
Current Text: 02/18/2026 - Introduced HTML PDF
Introduced: 02/18/2026
Status: 02/19/2026 - From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
Location: 02/18/2026 - Senate Rules
Summary: The California Emergency Services Act requires all public water systems, as defined, with 10,000 or
more service connections to review and revise their disaster preparedness plans in conjunction with related
agencies, including, but not limited to, local fire departments and the Office of Emergency Services to ensure that
the plans are sufficient to address possible disaster scenarios. A person, as defined, who violates the provisions of
this act is guilty of a misdemeanor. This bill, beginning January 1, 2028, would require all urban retail water
suppliers, as defined, serving a high or very high fire hazard severity zone to include incident-specified response
procedures for wildfires as part of their disaster preparedness plans, including any applicable emergency
response plan as required by federal law. The bill would require these plans to include mitigation actions, including
actions, procedures, and equipment, that can obviate or significantly lessen the impact of a wildfire on the water
system and the supply of drinking water provided by the water supplier. Because violation of these requirements
by certain urban retail water suppliers would constitute a misdemeanor, the bill would expand the scope of a
crime, thereby imposing a state-mandated local program. (Based on 02/18/2026 text)

Position: Watch

SB 1313 (McNerney, D) Public water systems: grants and loans: perfluoroalkyl and polyfluoroalkyl substances.
Current Text: 02/20/2026 - Introduced HTML PDFE
Introduced: 02/20/2026
Status: 02/23/2026 - From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.
Location: 02/20/2026 - Senate Rules
Summary: The California Safe Drinking Water Act provides for the operation of public water systems and
imposes on the State Water Resources Control Board various duties and responsibilities for the regulation and
control of drinking water in the state. This bill would authorize the state board to fund projects, upon the
appropriation of funds by the Legislature, through grants or loans to public water systems to address perfluoroalkyl
and polyfluoroalkyl substances in drinking water or source water. The bill would prescribe sources from which
those funds may originate and permissible activities for those projects. The bill would authorize the state board to
implement the bill through a policy handbook or workplan exempt from the rulemaking provisions of the
Administrative Procedure Act. This bill contains other existing laws. (Based on 02/20/2026 text)

Position: Watch

SB 1417 (Pérez, D) Disaster preparedness: public water systems.
Current Text: 02/20/2026 - Introduced HTML PDF
Introduced: 02/20/2026
Status: 02/23/2026 - From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Page 9/10


https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/394
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=tWX/2OdP8ZRH/NaPAJ2tt1vi2aJKntAl9gM6ELVQTCsrEz2Y3RjxAVe1KePL3yEcV17bNP0DMWvCJY0P7zxxKwfJelBtdltr2HslaDKHqQgo9LX9SX1KCIjTmxjhOpvNaS2Q6ylf7DGiYnzS52ABoA==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//sen/sb_1101-1150/sb_1139_99_I_bill.htm
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//sen/sb_1101-1150/sb_1139_99_I_bill.pdf
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/403
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=aEJIFrrBJug+bSzGJx5T8BLdGK96LUlxmZjK02JqUMWgeh3ec3Ic0W9aRxpFMWlXPxx8wJ29ZDFAuyJlMf2qQRm5sB02fRn+cplsvct5jQRWAde+J0IUC+m+Q2Xeb3BvT6g3bQ4LJOQhGJUCKop6zg==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//sen/sb_1151-1200/sb_1153_99_I_bill.htm
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//sen/sb_1151-1200/sb_1153_99_I_bill.pdf
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/391
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=525ZnkCGT2VNX8q3drtS576U0A5yt0sKCZ/yLEzS2scnU+5U/XS6f5sE99kRAUb1vbSgy5TM3TUhHK30sG9aRARUfPSpEO/2UbT77P6+vSAZLS3me4SlJlCZVj4fys5fm0vi1QYIcIFF2ofPMKmRNw==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//sen/sb_1301-1350/sb_1313_99_I_bill.htm
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//sen/sb_1301-1350/sb_1313_99_I_bill.pdf
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/Member/Index/262
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/public/25/report/bill?id=DUj6uyczOKq7W6i9vh2N9FCGNoMEk/JzJiM6WAlTmGl/hgZa8MUK7BD9iarErrF7MeJZtYtfeBYdwdHWZH/6hYiaxqpw9ntD+Yjv4gBGUziUYP8wbUHPFWqo5deP49yPHEgqP3lL9AyxmWXqiRHLMw==
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//sen/sb_1401-1450/sb_1417_99_I_bill.htm
https://ct35.capitoltrack.com/25/bill/ViewDoc?doc=//sen/sb_1401-1450/sb_1417_99_I_bill.pdf

Iltem 8.E - Exhibit B

Location: 02/20/2026 - Senate Rules

Summary: Existing law, the California Emergency Services Act, requires all public water systems, as defined,
with 10,000 or more service connections to review and revise their disaster preparedness plans in conjunction
with related agencies, including, but not limited to, local fire departments and the Office of Emergency Services, to
ensure that the plans are sufficient to address possible disaster scenarios. A person, as defined, who violates the
provisions of this act is guilty of a misdemeanor. This bill would require a disaster-impacted public water system,
as defined, to conduct a disaster impact assessment within 6 months of a disaster, in coordination with the
disaster-impacted county, as defined, before receiving state funding. The bill would require the assessment to
include specified components, including determining whether the best interest of the affected residences, as
defined, requires becoming a consolidated water system in order to ensure access to quality water and adequate
supply, as provided. The bill would require the assessment to be provided to the State Water Resources Control
Board. The bill would require a disaster-impacted public water system, in coordination with the disaster-impacted
county, to adopt specified requirements into its assessment process, including making the coordinating bodies
subject to the California Public Records Act, providing the opportunity for public comment, and arranging for live
translations, as provided. Because a violation of these requirements by certain public water systems would
constitute a misdemeanor, the bill would expand the scope of a crime, thereby imposing a state-mandated local
program. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws. (Based on 02/20/2026 text)

Position: Watch

Total Measures: 31
Total Tracking Forms: 31

Page 10/10



	260304 (8.A1) COLA Staff Report
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS
	STAFF REPORT

	Background

	260304 (8.A2) 2026 Salary Schedule 7.1.26- Exhibit A
	260304 (8.B1) FY 2026-27 Budget - Staff Report
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS
	STAFF REPORT


	260304 (8.B2) FY 2026-2027 Budget Version 1 Draft
	260304 (8.B3) Member Agency Charges 2027 Draft
	charges 3
	charges workbook 2
	charges workbook

	260304 (8.C1) CSDA BOD Seat C Staff Report
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS
	STAFF REPORT

	Funds Budgeted: $         Fiscal Impact: $      

	260304 (8.C2) CSDA Nomination Packet Exhibit A
	260304 (8.D) SGVEP Vacant Seat Staff Report
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS
	STAFF REPORT


	260304 (8.E1) Legislative1-Staff Memo
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS
	STAFF REPORT


	260304 (8.E2) Legislative2-2026 Legislative Calendar
	260304 (8.E3) Legislative3-LSR1



